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NOTICE OF THE ADJOUR}IED SEVENTIT ANNUAL GENERAL IIEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Adjourned Seventh Annual ceneral Meeting of the
I\4embers of Manipur State Power Distribution Company Limited will be held on Monday, the
14o February 2022, at 7i3O p.m. at the Office Chamber of the Secretary (Power),
Government of Manipur, New Secretadat, Imphal West, Manipur - 795001 to t.ansad the
following Business:

Ordinarv Businessr

1. To receive. consider and ado9t the Audited Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2020, the
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date together with the Notes on
Accounts attached thereto, along with the Reports of the Auditors and Directors
thereto.

//BY ORDER OF THE BOARD/,/
FoT MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

sd/_
(Dr, Shailesh Kumar Chourasia)

Chairman

PLACE: IMPHAL
DATEr 14.|J2,2.J22

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THIS ANNUAL GENEML MEETING
MAY APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS/HER BEHALF. A PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. The instrument appointing the prory should be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company riot later than 48 hours before the commencement of
the Meeting,



CIN; U4Ol0lMt{2013SGC008343
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2019-20

TO

THE MEMBERS OF
MANIPUR SrATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COI.IPANY LIIIITED
IMPHAL, MANIPUR

Your Diredors have the pleasure of presenting the 7d (Seventh) Annual Report on the

affairs of the Company along with the Audited Financial Statements, Auditors' Report and

the Review of Accounts by the Comptroller and Auditor cene.al of India for the year ended

31" March 2020,

1. FINA CIAL RESULTS:

The Company financial performance fo. the yea. under review along with the

previous year figures are given hereunder: (Rupees in lakhs)

36,031.99 31,538.29

30,741.60 33,031.11

Total Income

(650.97)ProfiV(Loss) - Before Tax & Exceptional Items

Exceptional Items

(6s0,97)Profit/(Loss) beforc Tax

Ttx Expensar
(1) Cuffent Tax

(2) Deferred Tax 1.138.16

Profit/(Loss) - After Tax (1.r+61.36) (1,r89.13)
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DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2019-20

2. DIVIDEND!

No dividend was declared for the current financial year due to loss incurred by the
Company.

3, TRANSFER OF UNCLAIT{ED DIVIDENO TO II{VESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTEqTION FUND:

The provislons of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there

was no dividend declared and paid last year.

4. DIRECTORS:

During the year under review, there is no change in the constitution of the board.

5. DEPOSITSI

The company has not taken any deposlt, pursuant to the piovisiotls of salb-section 2

of sedion 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunde. during the year

under review.

6. STATUTORY AUDITOR:

M/s. Prashant N & Associates (FRN! 314O5OE), Chartered Accountants, C/o

Boboraj Co., M.G.Avenue, Near Nirmalabas School PNB Building, 2nd Floor, Imphal-
795001, Manipur the existing Statutory Auditors of the Company appointed by the

CMG, India and being eligible offers themselves for re-appointment. The Company

has received the certificate from the above Audltors to the effect that if thev are

reappointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the

Companies Act, 2013,

7. ADEQUACY OF II{fERNAL FINAI{CIAL CONTROLI
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CItl: lr4010lMN2O13SGC0O8343
DIRECTORS' REFORT FOR TIIE YEAR 2O19-2O

Your Company has in plaee, adequate thtemat flhanetal eonFols with rctetence to
financial statements. The Company's internal control system is commensu€te with
the size, sc6le dnd complexities of its operations. DurinE the pe.tod ended 31st March

2020, no material or serious observation has been received from the Auditors of the
Company for the inemciency or inadequacy of such controls.

a. PARTICUIARS OF LOA[{+ GUARAT{TEES On MST E TS UADE U]'|DER

SECTIOI{ 146 OF THE COIiIPAJIIES ACT. 2013

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the eompany under

section 186 of the Companies Ad, 2013 during the year under review and hence the

said provision is not applicable.

9. ACCOUNTING STAI{DARDS FOLLOWED BY THE COIIPANY!

The Financlal Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with

the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) and comply with

the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 ol the Companaes Act, 2013

read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act,

IO.ABSTRACT OF THE AI{T{UAL RETURN:

PuEuant to sub-section (3)(E) of Section 134 and sub-section (3) of Section 92 of

the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014, an Annual Retum as ol31* Ma.ch 2020 is available as

Annexure-I.

11.NUI'IBER OF ItIEEIINGS OF THE BOARD.

The Board of Directors met 6 (Six) times during the financial year 2O19-2O and the

gap between any two consecutive meetings has not exceeded 120 days. The dates

on whlch the meetlngs of the Boafd werc held durhE the year are 69 follows.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR TIIE YEAR 2O19-2O

S.No. Date Day venue

1. 09.04.2019

27.O7.2019

03.08.2019

14.09.2019

23.12.2019

10.02.2020

Tuesday

Saturday

Saturday

Wednesday

Monday

Monday

At Noble Board Room, 46 Floor, Classic

Grande, Chingmeirong, Imphal,

At Noble Board Room, 4th Floor, Classic

Grande, Chingmeirong, Imphal.

At Noble Board Room, 4s Floor, Classic

Grande, Chingmelrong, Imphal.

At Noble Board Room, 4b Floor, Classic

Gfande, chiRgmeirong, Imphal.

At the Registered Offtce of the Company.

At Noble Board Room, 4h Floor, Classic

Grande, Chingmeirong, Imphal.

2.

3.

5.

6.

The gap between the meetings was within the Beiiod preseaibcd under the
Companies Act, 2013.

I2.FOREIGN EXCHAI{GE EARNII{GS AND OUTGO & CONSERVATIO OF ENERGY:

As the Company does not own any manutacturing unit, the operations do not involve
any manufacturing activity and the regulations as required under the Companies Act,

2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 .egarding conservation of
energy and technology absorption, are not applicable.

During the year under review, there were no foreign exchange earnings and

outgoings.

I3.DECLARATIOI{ OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS;:

During the year under review, the Company has taken up the initiative for the
appointment of Independent Directors. Hence, there is not any declaration from the

independent diredors.

14.PARTICULARS OF EMPIOYEESI
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DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR TIIE YEAR 2019-20

None of the Employee was drawing in excess of the limits prescrib€d by the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder which needs to be disctosed in the
directors'report.

lS.DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEIIIENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) ol the Companies Act, 2013 the
Board confirm and submit the Directors' Responsibility Statement:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial year ended 31$ lvarch

2020, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no

material departures in the adoption of these standards;

(b) the directors had selected such accounung poltcies and applied them consistently

and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at 31* March 2O2O

and of the profit and loss of the company for the year ended on that date;

(c) the dlredors had taken proper and sufflctent care for the malntenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies

Aet, 2013 for safegua.ding the asseEs ol the eompany and foi pievenaitlg and

detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going conc€m basis for the
year ended 31si March 2020:

(e) the Company being urilisted, sub-clause (e) ol section 134(3) of the Companies

Act, 2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to
the Companyi and

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and

operating effectively.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2019-20

I6.iIATERIAL CTIA GES AND CO MIT E TS:

In terms of section 134(3X1) of the Companies AcL, 20Lt, except as disclosed
elsewhere in this repoft, no material changes and cgmmitments which could affect
the Companyt flnancial posltion have occurred between the end of the financial vear
of the Company and date of this Report.

IT.SIGi{IFICAI{T Ai'O iIATERTAL ORDERS PASSED EY THE REGULATORS OR
COURT OR TRIBUNAL:

No orders have been passed by any R€gulator or Court or Tribunal which can hav€
an impact on the going concem status and the Company,s operations in future.

I8. FARTIEULARS OF E6i{TRAcfS OR ARRAiIGE.,iENIS iiADE wI'H RELATED

PARTIES:

Durlng the yeat, the Company had not entered Into any contracv arrangemenv

transaction with the related parties whidt could be considered material. pursuant to
Sedion 13a(3xh) read with Rule 8(2) of the eompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

there are no transactions to be reported under Section 188(1) of the Companies Act,

2013. None of the Non-Executive Directors has any pecuniary relationshjps or

transactions vis-e-vis the Company.

'9. 
STATEiIEIIT CONCERT{ING DEVELOPI{EI{T AI{D I PLEMEI{TATIO OF RTSK

tlANAGEllEllT POLICY OF THE CO PAI{YT

The Company has not adopted any risk management policy during the year. It was in

the process for the development and implementation of a Risk Management Policy

after identirying the elements of risks that are associated with the Dower distribution

Company and its simila. nature. Furthe., it shall place to tfie Board for approval after
the formauon of the risk management policy.

2O.DETAIIS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AI{D IHPLEIIE'ITED BY THE CO PAI{Y ON

ITS CORPORATE SOCIAI. RESFOIISIBILITY I ITIATIVES:
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CI ; U4lrt0l 20t3SGCooa343
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2OT9-2O

The Company has taken up the initiative to set up the Corporate SOCial Responsibility
Committee- But the Company has yet to place the policy fo. implementing the CSR

activities. The Company has not developed and implemented any Corpo.€te Social
Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable during the year
under review.

zI.EXPLAI{ATION OR COIIMEI'TS OIf QUALIFICATIO + RESERVATIO'{S OR

ADVERSE REIIARKS OR DISCLAITTIERS IIADE BY THE AUDTTonS AND THE
PRACTICING COMPAI{Y SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS:

The qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors were read
together with the relevant notes to the financial statement and the accountino
policies are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

There is no adverse comment on the Secretariai Auditor report, whereas we were

delayed in complying with the filing of Annual Accounts. It is due to the non-

completion of the audited accounts fur the Deriod ended 31.03.2020. Soon after the
completion of the auditing and after receiving the comment hom the C&AG, we shall

be adopting the audited accounts aiong with the Secretarial Audit forming a part of
the Directors' Report and together with the Statutory Auditors report atong with the
C&AG comment in the adjoumed fourth annual general meeting of the company.

2z.TllE SEXUAL HARASSi|EI{T OF WO}IEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,

PROHTBITIO|{ Ar{D REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

During the year undea aeview, no complaints were received under the Sexual

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Red.essal) Ad,
2013.

23. COI'|PANY.S POLICY RELATIIIG TO DIRECTORI; APPOINTI{EIIT, PAY ENT OF

REI.IUNERATIOU AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisaons of Section 178(1) relating to the constitution of Nomination and

Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the
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DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2019-20

Company has not devised any policy relating to the appointment of Directors,
payments of Managerial remuneration, Director,s qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of Directors and other related matters as Drovided under Section

178(3) ofthe Companies Cat, 2013-

Whereas, Sub-section (2), (3) and (4) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
shall not apply to the Government Company except with regards to the appointment
of'senior management and other employees. Notification dated 5th lune 2015.

24.SUBSIDIARIE9 JOII{T VET{TURES AND ASSOCIATE CO PANIES

Tne Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate ComDany

during the year under review.

25.DECLARATIOI{ OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

During the year under review, the Company has taken up the initiative for the
appointment of Independent Directors. Hence, there is not any declaration from the
indeDendent directors.

25.BOARD'S REPLY ON C&AG CO',IllE TS:

A. Comments on Profitability
1. Purchase of Powe. - Rs. 585.OO Cror€

The power purchase bills are booked in the same year as they are incuffed.
However, some bills which are supplementary in nature and couid not be

ascertained on the Balance Sheet date are booked on the date/ period of recejpt

as there is no means to identify and record them as on the balance sheet date.

The date of bill 27.O4.2O2O itself suggests that it was unascertainable as of 31st

March 2020.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 20T9-2O

2. The Management has taken noted the matter and also agreed to rectify the same
in the upcoming financial statement.

Revenue from operation (Note 15)

Billing for deposit works Rs, 3.23 crore

3. Billing of Deposit Works pertain to the amount received from vanous
organisations against eledrical works to be done for them. MSPDCL raised
demand and accordingly the ciient deposits money for the work. On receipt of
money, MSPDCL issued TAX invoice as per GST law for the same and upon the
issue oi invoice, ihe amount is treated as saie i.e., Revenue from Operations and
corresponding expenditures as and when incurred are treated as expenses

against deposii works. Disciosure of such amouni is made by clearly segregating
Deposit work revenue from the sale of electricity. Also, refer to point number
11(d) Revenue recognition in Note 1 Accounting policy which clearly suggest that
the company recognizes revenue to the extent billed during a period.

B, Comments on Financial positioh

Power Finance Corporation: Rs. 322.75 Crore
1. The amount was booked under the wrong head in the year due to the wrong

ledger. However? the same has been noted and shall be rectified in uDcomino

financial statements.

2. The amount was booked under the wrong head in the year due to the wrong
ledger, However, the same has been noted and shatl be rectified In uDcomtno

financial statements.

3, The amount of Rs. 4.48 Crore peftains to deposits taken over by the Company

during FY 2013-14 from the erstwhile Electricity Depadment, GoW. of Manipur,

as d part of the Manipur Electricity Reforms Transfer Scheme. In the absence of
any documents writing of any such amount may cause financial loss to the
Company. However, the Company has taken up actions to identif,/ the rerevanr

clocuments to ascertain the fate of the amount so recorded.

4. The amount was booked under the wrong head in the year due to the wrong

ledger. However, the same has been noted and shal, be rectified in uocomino

financial statements.
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DTRECTORS' REPORT FOR T}IE YEAR 2OT9-20

C, Comments on Auditors' Report
1. The comftent received on the auditot s report findings is out of the scope of the

Management.

27.SHARES

During the year under review, the company has undertaken the lollowing
transactions:

trnctease in

Share

Capital

Buy-Back of
Securities

Sweat
Equity

Bonus Shares Employees

Stock Option

Plan

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

28.ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Dirccto.s place on record their sincere thanks to banke.s, busin€ss associates,

consultants, and various Government Authorities for their continued support
extended to your Companies activities during the year under review,

Your Dlrectors also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and

confidence reposed on your Company.

On behalf ofthe Board of Directors
MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COl,lPAIIY LIIIITED

sd/_
Dr. Shailesh Kumar Chourasia

Director
DrN: O9428203

Imphal, 14h February 2022

sdl-
N9, Subhachandra Singh

Direstor
DI : 08941757
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PN.ONAM AM.&RJTT d. CO.
Slg!]irrgry..99,-cj_c_t_qIy

Xeinou Thongthak Mongkhang Leikai

Bishnupur, Manipur- 795134

Mobile no. : 9874770098

Email: amariitpaonamT@redifi mail.com
GST No.:14MCCq)324qfH

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAI, AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31ST, 2O2O
fPursudnt to section 204(1) oftheCompanies ActZ013 and Rute No.9 of the Componies

{Appointment and Remunerot[on personnel) Rules, 20 14]

To
Members,
Manipur State Power Distribution Company Limited
3rd Floor, New Directorate Building Near 2nd MR Gate,
lmphal Dimapur Road, Imphal West
Manipur- 795001

I have conducted the secreta al audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Manipur State Power. Distribution Company
Limited [hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compiiances
and expressing myopinion thereon.

Based on our verification ofthe books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and autho zed representatives duringthe conduct of secretarial audit,l hereby
report that in my opinion. the Company has, during the audit period ended March 31, 2020
complied with the statutory provisions to the extent applicable listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subtect to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Manipur State Power Distribution Company Limited ("The Company"J for
the period ended Maach31,2020 according to the provisions oi

L The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

II. The Securities Contracts (Regulationl Act, 1956 ['SCRA'J and the Rules made there under;

[NotApplicable to th€ Company]

Foreign Exchange ManagementAct 1999 and the rules and regulations made there {rnder to
the extent ofForeign Direct lnvestment, Overseas Direct Investmentand External Commercial
Borrowings (Not applicable to the Companyl

The followingRegulations and Guidelines prescribed underthe Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 I'SEBI Acf) to the extent applicable to the Company: [Not applicable to
the Company)

II.

ffirffi
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(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not applicable to the Companyi

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board oftndia fprohibition ofinsider Trading) Regulations,
1992; (Not applicable to the Company)

(c) The Secudties and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements] Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Cuidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the
Company)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (Not appllcable to the Company)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents] Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clienq [Not
applicable to the Company) (Not applicable to the Company)

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Delisting of Equity Sharesl Regulation, 2009;
[Not applicable to the Company) and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities] Regulations, 1998;
{Notapplicable to the Company)

I further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on
examination ofthe relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on test-che;k tasi, the
Companyhas compliedwith the following laws applicable specificallyto the Compalry:

[aJ The Electricity Act, 2003;

I have also examined compliance with the appllcable clauses ofthe following:
(a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. {Notapplicable to the Company)

Duringthe period under reviewthe Companyhas not complied with the provisions ofthe Act, Rule,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above subjectto following observation:

The company has not filed the statutory returns viz. Annual return in MGT-7 and
financial statement in AOC-4 since financial year 2016-17 dne to non-completion of
Annual Accounts of the Company owing to procedural lagged in the govemment agency
and delayed ln compilation of revenue from its various divislon offices.

It is worth mentionlng that the Company has completed finalization of Books ofAccounts for
the financial Year 2016-,20a7 -lA, ZO1.A"19 alrd 2019-20 and taken its approval in the Board
Meeting held on 04/09/2021 and further submit for auditing to the Auditor appointed by
C&AG.

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors as per the approved State Cabinet
Meeting of the Government. However, there is non-compliance in appointment of
Independent Directors,
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Adequate notice (shorter notice after taking the consentofthe directors wherever required) is
given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
mFaningful participation at the meeting.

Majodty decision is carried through while the dissenting members,views are captured and
recorded as part ofthe minutes, wherever applicable. The Company has obtained all necessary
approyals under the various provisions ofthe Act; and

I further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are
adequate systems and processes inthe Company commensurate with the size and operations
ofthe Company to monitorand ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulttions and
guidelines.

There were no other specific events/actions in pursuance of the above referled laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, having major bearing on the Company's affairs.

ForPaonam Amariit & Co.

,tt tJr.ffitt
PCS Paonain Amarjit Singh

Membership No.63590
CP No.24253

Place: Imphal
Date t72 F ebr\ary,2022
UDIN: A053590C002554925



PAONAM AMARJIT A CO.
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Form No. MGT-8

lPursuant to sectio{t 92(2} ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rule 11(2) of
Companies {Management and Administration} Rules, 20141

CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

I have examined the registers, records and books and pape.s of MANIpUR STATE

POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED {the Company} as required to be

maintained unde. the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rules maoe

thereunder for the financial year ended on 31't March, 2020. In my opinion and

to the best of my information and according to the examinations cafried out by

me and explanations furnished to me/ us by the company, its otficers and agents,

I certifv that:

A. the Annual Return states the facts as at the close ofthe aforesaid financialvear

correctly and adequately.

B. during the aforesaid financial year the Company has complied with provisions

ofthe Act & Rules made there under in resDect of:

f. its status under the Act;

2. maintenance of registers/records & making entries therein within the time

orescribed therefor:

3- filing of forms and returns as stated in the annual return, with the Registrar of
Companies, Regional Director, Central Government, the Tribunal, Court or other
authorities wit#beyond the prescribed time;

4. calling/ convening/ holding meetings of Eoard of Directors or its committees,

if any, and the meetings of the members of the company on due dates as stated

in the annual return in respect of which meetings, proper notices were given

and the proceedings including the circular resolutions aed-ieselljt+ee5fa55ed+y

Xeinou Thongthak Mongkhang Leikai

Bishnupur, Manipur- 795134

Mobile no. : 9874770098

Email: amariitpaonamT@rediff mail.com
GST No.:14AACCO0324Q1ZH



p€s+a++el{€+if any, have been properly recorded in the Minute Book/registers
maintained forthe purpose and the same have been signed;

5. closure of Register of Members / Security holders, as the case mav be.

re+erre+in+€€ti$+1€ €e

ln++l-ins+anees;

ih€4€t

@
11. signing of audited financial statement as per the provisions of section 134 of
the Act and report of directors is as per sub - sections (3), (4) and (5) thereof;

rem{n€feti€€+aid+€+h€st

13. appointment/ reappointment/ filling up casual vacancies of auditors as per

the provisions of section 139 of the AcU

L4. approvals required to be taken from the Central Government, Tribunal,
Regional Director, Registrar, Court or such other authorities under the various
provisions of the Act;

15, a€€eptan€e/ renewal/ re^eyment €f deBe5its;

-4#e+r€r,'/iRg9+em itsd+e€ters, members, Bublie finaneial iFstitsti€n5 ?anrc

6i'.!t{%
;=(**:n:$3w

wh€+ever+pf+i€€b+e;



Asse€i€ti€n-€++h+eeff

Place: lmphal
Datet t2/02/2022

uDlN : A053590C0025rr8754

IM
Paonam Amarfrt Singh

Member No.: 463590
C.P. No. ; 24253

Note: The qualification, reservation or adverse remarks; if any, may be stated

at the relevant place(s).

d*%
q</ MN-635e0 \-o
* \coP-24253/.*\affi



COMMENTS OI'THE CoMPTROI,LER AND AUDITOR GI]NERAI, OF INDIA

UNDf,R SIICTION 143(6) (b) OF TlIi: COMPANIES Acr, 2013 oN rHD
I'INANCIAI, STATEMENTS OF MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION
COMPANY LIMITED FOR TIID YEAR I'NDI'I} 31 MARCH 2020.

'fhe preparalion of Irinancial Slatemcnts of Manipur Statc Powcr Distribution Company

Limited (Company) lor thc ycar cndcd 31 March 2020 in accordancc with thc financial

repoiling llamework pr€scribed undsr the eomFRnie! A€1, 3013 (Ae1) ili the rosponsibilil} of

thc Managcmcnt of the Company. lhe Statutory Auditors appointcd by the Comptroller and

Aoditor Gcncral of lndia undcr scclion 139 (5) of thc Acl arc rcsponsiblc for cxprcssing an

opinion on the |inancial Slatemcnts under sectio! 143 ofthc Act bascd on indcpcndcnt audit

in accordaice with the auditing slandards prcs€ribcd under seclion 143(10) ofthe Act. this is

slalcd to havc bccn donc by thcm vidc thcir Audit Rcpoft darcd 8 ScPtcmbcr 2021.

l. on bchalf of thc Comptrollcr and Auditor Gcneral of lndia, havc conduclcd a

supplcmentary audil of thc liinancial Statements of Manipur Statc Powcr Distribution

Company Limitcd lor thc ycar cndcd 3l March 2020 under section 143(6Xa) oflh€ Act.

'lhis supplementary audit has becn carricd oul indcpcndcntly without acccss 1{] thc working

papcrs oflhc Stalutory Auditols and is Iimited primarily 10 inquirics oflhe Statutory Audilors

und compsny personncl oRd s sclc€tive exsminolhD ofsomc ofthc tlceoutlting recorrls.

llascd on my supplcmentary audit,I would like to highlight thc lollowing significant matters

undcr section 143(6)(b) ofthc Ac1 which havc comc to my attcntion and which, in my vicw.

arc neccssary for enabli[g a betlcr undcrstanding olthe I]inancial Statemcnls ard the related

audll repon,

A. Commcnt. on l'rofltqbilitY

Statcmcnt of I'rofit and l,oss
Expcnscs
Purchase of Power: { 585.00 crorc

l. fhis is unde$tated by { 18.17 crorc duc to non-provisioning lowards powcl puchase

bills lor prior pcriods (2014-15 to 2018-19) raiscd (May 2018/Augusl202l ) by North Ilastcrn

llleeFie Pow0r Coryorurir'rn l,imil€d (NllllPCOi b![0r€ approv{l (Ssptemb€r 2021) of thq

.A.nnual Accounls lot 2019-20. lhis has corrcspondingly resultcd in undcrslalomcnl of

'Cuncnt l,iabilities ('liade Payablcs)' and 'Loss for thc ycar' to llc same cxtent.



2. This is overstated by - 0,43 crore due to non-adjustmcn( oI credit bills issued (April

2020) by NEEI'CO againsl powcr purchased during thc curcnt ycar 2019-20 bcforc approvai

ol thc Annual Accounls for 2019-20 (Septcmbcr 2021). 'l'his has concspondingly rcsullcd in

overstatement ol-'Currcnl Liabilities (l radc Payabies)' and 'l,oss for thc ycal' to thc sarne

cxIenL

lncomc
Rcvetruc from opcration (Nofc l5)
Billing for dcpositworks: { 3.23 crorc

3. As pcr rhc Gcnerally Acccptcd Accounling Pinciplcs (GAAP). thc 'advanccs'

.cccived againsl 'Dcposil Works' should bc rccogniscd as 'currcnt liabilili€s' and tbe

concsponding cxpenscs incurrcd on these works should bc adjuslcd againsl these 'advances'

On complction of the works, totai such 'advanccs' shouid be scttlcd against the aclual

conslruction cost (including scwicc charges camcd by thc Company) and lhc'servlcc

charges' so camcd on exccution of thcsc works should be recognised as 'lncomc' ;n thc

Profit and Loss Accounl.

On the contrary, thc Comp.tny bookcd the'advanccs' rcccived against 'Deposit Works' as its

'lncomc' under 'Billing for deposit works' in thc year of rcccipt and also charged the

'cxpcnditure' rclating 10 thcsc works in thc Profit and Loss Accounl in thc ycar ofspcndinS.

During thc ycar 2019-20, thc Company reccivcd advanccs against Dcposit Works'

amounting to < 3.23 crorc and book€d as its Incomc in Profit and Loss Account instcad of

'Cunent Liabilitics'. Similarty, thc Company duing thc ycar spcm { 0.69 ororc on cxocution

of these vr'otks and chargcd thc samc to I{cvcnuc inslead of adjusling againsl thc 'Dcposil

Works advances'. This has resultcd in undc tatcmcnt of'Cument Liabilities_aavanccs

against Deposit Works' and 'l,oss for thc year' by { 2.54 crorc (ncl) cach.

B. Comments on FinNncial Position

BalaDcc Shect
Bquify and Liabilitics
Non-Currcnt l,iabilitics
Lodg'l'crm Borrowings (Note-4)
Power Finance Corporution: { 322.75 crore

l. I-his is overstatcd by { 84.69 crorc duc to wrong gouping of'Capital Grants' released

(lcbrLrary 20l7/Fcbruary 2019) by ])o*er l;inancc Corporation l-imilcd (PIiC) during pdor

pcriods for implemcnlalion ofa ccnlrally sponsorcd schemc namcly, Ilcslruclurcd



Acceleratcd Powcr l)cvclopmcnl and Rcfoms Programmc (subsumcd in Intcgaled Power

Dcvclopment Schcme) undcr'l,ong lcrm Borrowings'. lhis has conespondingly resulted in

unde.ctst€me o['Other L]unent l,iabilili€r=llalsncc eranu (eBpit8l) (N0te=8)' ts rh€ deme

cxtent,

Long Tcrm Borrowings (Not€-4)
Rural El€ctri{icat'ion Corporation (RGCVY): { 9.40 crorc

2. 'Itis is undeGtatcd by { 6.67 crorc duc to incorcct classilicalion of thc l,ong l erm

l,oats availgd (eunent ycar: t 0.{i0 crorc; prcvious vcarsr { 5.87 crorc) trom llural

Iilectrification Corporation Limircd for implemenlation o[ a ccnlrally sponsored scheme

(Rajiv Gandhi Grameen Vidyutikaran Yojana) as 'Capital Grants'. this has corcspondingly

r€sulted in overslatement of'Other CuFcnt Liabilitics-Balancc Gmnts (Capilal) (No1c-8)' to

lhe samc cxtenl.

ASSCIS

Currcnf Asscts
Short Term Loans & Advanccs (Note-13)
Advanc€s towards Capit.l Goods
Dcpositsr < 4,48 crore

3. fhis represents the 'Deposils' kept under ihc 'l reasury by the Eleclicity Dcpafimcnt,

Govemment of Manipur, rvhich rvcre lekel ovcr hy thc Company during thc year ?013.14

undcr Manipur Electricily Reports 'liansfcr Schcmc as part ofthe Pow€r Sector Reloms. 
_fhe

Company has bccn carrying forwad thc said 'Deposits' sincc the ycar 2013-14 wi&out

complete details and suppo ing documcnts to cnsuc the recoverability oI these Dcposils,

which is againsl the Accounling Pdnciple ofCorservalism.

Noiil-eiiiratrt Aisats
Fired Asscts (Notc-9)
Tangible Asscts
Buildings
Additions during the ycar: { 1.79 crorc

4. 'Ihis is overstated by < |.78 crorc duc io $Tong grouping ofthe construction cost paid

against the works pending completion as on 3l March 2020 undcr 'l;ixcd Assets' inslead of

'capital works in ProBrcss'. lhis has corrcspondingly rcsulled in undcrslatcmcnl of'Capital

Works-in-Progress' 10 the same extenl.



i

C, Com-melt! oD Aldilor!' Report

l. The Statutory Auditols in their r€pon (refer paragaph (g) (i) under thp hedding

'Repo on Other Legol and Regularity Requirenels ) stst€d that the Compally did not have

any pending litigation which woutd impact its finarcial position. How€ver, the Company had

'cortingeat liabilities (to ths exterrt not provid€d for)' amounting to < 7.37 crore against

perdiag court cas€s as disclosed in Note 24. llence the Report ofthe Auditors 1r?s deficient

io tbel extent,

For rnd on behdfofthe
CoEptrolsr & Auditor Gcneral of India

Plrce: Imphal
It ter t0.022022

Principrl AccoEtrg!



I,IIASIIANT N & ASSOCIrlTllS Cftcfl{ nzRf D I (-cot {,\[,4 M]-

To
The Members of
MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Staremenrs of MANIPUR STATE

POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED ["the Company"), which comp se the Balance

sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows

for the'year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us, expect for the effect of the matter describe in the basis for qualjfied opinion section of our

report, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies

Act, 2013 ['Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with

the accounting principles generally accepted in India, ofthe state ofaffairs ofthe Company as

at March 31, 2020, jts Loss and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified opinion

A. The Covt of Manipur released grant in aid of Rs 28061.73 lakh distinctly indicating Rs

7052.10 lakh for Manipur State Power Company Limited (MSPCLI for the purpose of

meeting staff salary and maintenance & Operation expenses Rs 21009.63 lakh for

Manipur Power Distribution Company Limited for the purpose of meeting staff salary

and maintenance & Operation expenses and power purchase. However the company has

recognised the total amount of grant of Rs 28061.73 lakh as their income instead of Rs

21009.63 lakh. The company transferred to MSPCL the grant of Rs 7052.10 lakh as per

terms ofsanction orders. Howevcr, the amount of grant so remitted has been treated by

.the company as power transmissjon charges and included in the power purchase

expenditure. There is no tariff transmission rate agreement between the two companies

and hence no billing has been raised by MSPCL also. The company- MSPDCL as a grantee

entity has no authority to change the term and purpose specified jn the sanction orders

of Govt. of Manipur. Thus the expenditure under the head 'Purchase of Power' of Ils

58500.35 lakh has been overstated by Rs 7052.10 lakh. Further the Other income -
Govt Grant with explanation under Note No. 26 also has been overstated by the same

amount of Rs 7052.10 lakh. 'fhough the remittance to MSPCL does not arise ftom any



B,

c.

D.

F.

G.

E.

The revenue on power distribution (sales) of Rs. 33135.09 lakh under Note No 15

is on the basis of billing for the period as consolidated in CMTR statement at

corporate office. However it is observed that the uniform date of billing cycle is not

maintained in any Division also consumer wise data not available. As a results the

overlapping of cycle is inevitable. Thus true revenue for a period has not been

reflected. The company has not introduced cosf records and thus has no effective

mechanism to establish the linkage of the quantity of power distribution to the

Revenue. Hence we are not in 
-position 

to ascertain the truthfulness of the revenue

?*6 well as debtors. To ensure a true picture of revenue it requires to introduce an

effective internal control measure.

Trade Receivables and provision for doubtful debt Segregation of trade

receivables [Note no. 11) between'more than six months'and 'others' is on ad-hoc

assumption that,80yo collection of revenue is related to the period October 2019

to March 2020 #rid is considered as current period billing and the balance towards

realisation of arrears. Such segregation should have been done on ageing status of

receivables. Thus the actual position of trade receivable has not been reflected in

the financial statement.

Provision for doubtful debts Though huge amount of doubt debt has been taken

over from the erstwhile Electricity Department, Covt of Manipur provision for bad

debt has not been made in the accounts. There is no record to identiry the

realisation of the past receivables.

Provision of interest on security deposit of consumer The Joint Electricity

Regulatory Commission for Manipur and Mizoram (Electricity Code) Regulations,

2013 requires that interest on security deposit of consumer has to be provided at

the base rate of State Bank of lndia prevailing on 1st April of the financial year

2019-20 i.e. 9.05% pa. The interest on such security deposit has not been provided

in the accounts and as such liability and net loss of the year are understated to the

extent of accrued amount of interest.

The other current liabilities [Note 8J payable to Micro and Small Enterprises, if

any, have not been ascertained and disclosed separately. ln absence of the

reouired information the interest provision has not been made in the accounts.

The provision for retirement benefits - Gratuity and Leave encashment (on basis

of actuarial valuation] ha ade in the accounts. Thus the company has



not complied with AS-15. Further the company has not made provision for EPF

liability for the contractual staff whose services are continuously engaged by the

company.

H. Bill has been booked on approval basis as a result of which liabilities, Expenses

and Assets may be understatedin Accounts. .

I. The company does nothold clear title deeds ofland purchased in 2014-15. The 1st

land under parta No. 77 /754,440(old) 248/880 (new), CS Dag No.3069/3425

,neasuring 0.2509 hect at 17- Chaobok Tahsil Liliong, purchased for Rs 12.00 lakh

on 17.6.2014 is registered in the name of the Department of Power, Government of

Manipur. Thus the value of land under Note t has been wrongly reflected. For the

2nd land under patta No 798/913(new] Dag No. 7582/7632 measuring 1.0 at

Keirao Langdum purchased for Rs 7.00 lakh the company holds "DEED 0F

AGREEMENT"ot}y. But the final SALE DEED duly registered could not be produced

to us for verification.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under

section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. 0ur responsibilities under those Standards

are futher described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial

statements section ofour report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with

the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with

the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under

the provisions ofthe Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code ofethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

pro],ide a basis for our opinion.



lnformation other than the financial statements and auditors, report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other

information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board,s

Report including Annexures to Board's Repoft, Business Responsibility Report but does

not include the financial statemenqand our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financia,l statements does not cov:r the other information ancl we do

not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during
the course ofour audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

It based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this* _other information, we are required to report that fact. We have,)'
nothing to reportjnThjs regard.

Management's responsibility for the nnancial statements

The Company's board ofdirectors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134

[5J ofthe Act with respectto the preparation ofthese financial statements thatgive a true

and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flo_ws of the

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,

including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This

responsibility also includes maintenaqce ofadequate accounting records in accordance

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fuauds and other irregula ties; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable

jrnd prudenq and design, implementation and maintenance ofadequate internal financial

controlt that were operating effectively fo. ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial

statementthatgive a true and fairviewand are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Companys ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matte$
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

"6tr, ;t"
\ /;,
/,f/



management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overceeing the Company's financial

reponlng process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the ludit ofthe finanrial statements

Our objectives are to obtain-reasonable assura n ce about whether the finan cial s taremen rs

as a whole are free from material Jnisstatemen! whether due to fiaud or error, and to

issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level

ofassurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detecta material misstatement when itexists. Misstatements can arise liom fraud

or error and are considered material il individually or in the aggregate, they could

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis of

these fi nancial statements.

i 1)'
As part of an audifin accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain profess iona I scepticism throughout the audit We also:

ldentilyand assess the risks ofmaterial misstatement ofthe financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive

to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion. The dsk of not detecting a mate rial mistate ment

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulhng from error, as fraud may

involve collusion, forgery intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of i nterna I control.

Obtainan unde rsta nd ing of internal co ntrol relevant to the audit in orderto design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section

143[3][iJ ofthe Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our

opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system

in place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls

Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness

ofaccounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness ofmanagement's use ofthe going concern basis

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

unceftainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt

on the Company's abiliv to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a



material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor,s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, ifsuch disclosures

are inadequate, to modiSr our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the auolt
evidence obtained up to the date ofour auditor,s report. However, future events

or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
. Evaluate tlte overall presentation, structure and content of the financlat

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying ffansactions and events in a manner that achieves lair
presentation.

. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other
matters, the planned scope and timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we identiry during
our auclit,

. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
4:

complied witllrelevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably

be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, retated

safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with govcrnance,

we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements ofthe current period and are therefore the key audit matters.

We describe these matters in our audito/s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
clrcumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits ofsuch communication

Report on otherlegal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Reportl Order, 2016 [,,the Order,,], issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub,section [11] of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure .A,', a statement on the matters specined

in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(31ofthe Act, we reponthat:

a. We have sought and obtained allthe information and explanations which to the

best ofour knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purposes of our audit;



b. In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as itappears from our examination ofthose books;

c. The balance sheet the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books ofaccoun!

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specilied under'lection 133 of.the Ac! read with rule 7 of
the Companies (Accountsl Rules, 2014;

e. Requirement ofdisclosure under section 164{21 ofthe Act is not applicable to the
company.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over firancial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, refer
to our separate report in "Annexure 8,,. Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company,s internal
fi nancial controls over financial reportingj

g. With respecLl; the other matters to be included in the Auditor,s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, ,n

our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations

given to us;

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would

impact its financial position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts includlnB derivative

contracts forwhich there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be

transferred, to the Investor Education and protection Fund by the

Company

For Prashant N &Associ;tes

M.no - 301019
Udtn - 2 | 70 | 0 | I 4eAA NOt ZO Ll

Place ' lmphal
Date - 08-aq-4r4

Chartered Accountants
FRN-=Jl4060E

'7,,4Ytu
CA Prashant Kudar Mish
Partner
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As required by the Companies (Auditor,s Report] Order, 2016 [,,the Order,,J, as amenoeo,
issued by the Central Covernment of India in terms ofsub-section [11) ofsectiol] 143 of
the Act, lve gjve in the "Annexure A" a statentent on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 ofthe 0rder. We repo.tthat:

tt Ia] The company is mainlaining proper rec;rds sh;;;g fuiil;;ticui;;;;Audfu:
quantitative details and'situation of fixed atsets.

Inere ls no evrdence ot physical verjljcation of the assets havinq been conducted
during lhe vear by the l\4anagement. It has been reported to us Lhit the assets were
physically ve.ified at the time of transfer of the assets frcm Electricity Department,
Golt of Manipur and thereafter there has not been any such physical ve;ific;don

(b)

&l The company has accounted two plots ofland purctras. in ttre yeai-ofa-fs untr
Ifx* As.s:rs- (ry9r9 9). But the tand under patta No.lz / t54,440(;td) 24sl8a0 (newJ,
CS Dag-No.3069/3425 measu.ing 0.2509 hect at 17- Chaobok Tifrsit Litiong, Otst
Thoubal purchased on 77.6.2014 for Rs 12.00 lakh is regjstered in the naine of
Department of Power, co,,t of Manjpur and not in the name of the ComDanv. The
Jamabandi PaRa is also in the ndme ofthe former.

In resp€ct ofThe second land under patta No 798/913(new) DagNo.15A2/1612
measuring 1.0 at Keirao Langdum for which a sum ofRs 7.00 was paid, the company
holds lmED OF AGREEMENT" only. The finalised SALE DEED dui registered muti
not be produced bythe company forverification.

In respect ofotherlands on which the immovable assetsare erected the companvdoes
not hold any litle deed as the same are not transferred by tle Go!,t of l4ani;ur;nder
the Scheme o, lransfer_

(iD As noted on the Inventory sheet, the jnventory has been physicat$i;ified-iilon-E;y rhi
managementatthe end oftheyear. Weare informed that no material discreDancvis noirceo
in such veriticalion.

(iiD Thecompanyhasnotgrantedanyloan to a@
undersection 189 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. Assuch thetermsand conditions o f loan that
may prejudice the interest ofthe company, the question of rcgular repayment and overdue
amount for more than ninety days is not applicable

Iiv] The company has not mrde any loun, inv@ny
roan or oolgadon and as such the provisions of section 195 ofthe Companies Act,2013 are
not dpplicable.
r ne companyhasnot acceptedanydeposit undertheprovisjonsoftheCompanies Act.
2013 and hence provisions under section 73-76 ofthtcompanies Act, 2O 13 are not
aDDlicable.
Ma jntenarce of cost re.ord har beenffi
section {11 ofsection 148 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. However, the maintenance of such
cost records has not been introduced.

(vl

tvil

tviil tal The company is not regular in deposit of statutory dues. The toEI lijiilitv on ttris
account as on J 1.3.2020 is Rs 2215.46 lakh

As per rnt0rmatron and explanatjoh given to us and In our opinion there is no case of
di5puted statulorv dues,

tb)

(viii) The company has not defaulted in ttri repaynr-nt-ilo-ans tat<er rom t n
institutions in respect ofthe principal amount. However principal amounting to fu. 107.30
iakhs is overdue as on 31.03.2020.

(ixl No money has been raised by rhe companyi@ver
tnecompanyhasobtainedtermsloanswhich,inouropinion,hasbeenappliedtothepuryose
forwhich loan has been taken
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Ix] Instance ofanyfraud, ifany, has notbeen brought to our notice,

(xil The provisions of section 197 and schedule V to the Companies act, 2013 in respect of
managerial remuneration is notapplicable to this company

[xii] The company is not a Nidhi Companyand hence the maintenance ofthe prescribed ratio of
Net Owned Funds to DeDosits is notreouired

(xijiJ The transactions entered into with related parties are in the normal course of business.
Hence there are no transadions with the related parties attracting the application of
provisjons ofsection 188 ofthe Companies Act, 2013

(xiv) The company has made neither the preferential allotment nor private placement of
securities

(xv) As per information and explanation given to us the companyhas not entered into anynon-
cash transactions with any direGor or persons con nected with him requiring the compliance
ofprovisions ofsection 192 ofthe Companies Act, 2013

fxvi) As explained to us, the company is notengaged in any business relating to activities ofa Non-
Banking Financial Company (NBFC) and hence there is no requ irement of registration under
section 45{Aof Reserue Bank of lndia Act, 1934

Place : Imphal
Darc i A7-0q -Utl

For Prashant N & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Y,nh
tar Mlsh

Membership no.301019
UDIN - 2-lVDt blq r'.Ak*Nc-t2otl
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Annexure "B" to the Independent Auditor,s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (0 under'Report on otherlegaland regxlatory requirements,
section of our report to the Members of MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION
COMPANY LIMITED ofeven date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i)
ofsub - section 3 ofsection 143 of,lhe Companies Act, 2013 (..the Acf')

We have audited the internal financial controls over finatcial reporting of MANIPUR
STATE POWER DISTRIBUitoN cOMpANy LIMITED (,,the Company,,l as at March 31,
2020, in contunction with our audt ofthe financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal fi nancial controls

The board of directors ofthe Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
intemal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internai control
stated in the Cuidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by_ the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities incdde the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection ofliauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act,2013.

Auditors' responsibility

0ur responsibility is toexpressan opinion on the internal financia I controls over financial
reporting ofthe Company based on ouraudit. We conducted our audit in acco rdance with
the Guidance Note on Audit oflnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 [10] ofthe Companies Ac! 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the
guidance note require tbat we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial
tontrols over financial reporting were established and maintained and ifsuch contrors
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial repolting included
obtaining an understanding of internal nnancial controls over financial repo.ting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on tlre auditor's judgemen! including the assessment ofthe
risks ofmaterial misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

ffi.H
K)i
K9.".',\ /

\"*



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is suflicient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financialcontrol system
over fi nancial reporting.

Meaning ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting

A company's internal financial controlover financial reporting is a process desrgnecl to
provide reasonable assurance regatding the .eliabiiity of flnancial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purpbses in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (il pertain to tle maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail; accurately and fairl)r reflect the kansactions and
diqpgsitions of the assets of the company; (iiJ provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation offinancial statements in
accordance with generaily accepted accounting principles, and that recelpE ano
expendifures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and [iii] provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection ofunauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
ofthe company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations ofinteltr{il financial controls over financial reporting

Because ofthe inherent limitations ofinternal financial controls over financial repoting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management of ovenide of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections ofany evaluation ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future perlods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reportingmay become inadequate because ofchanges in conditions, or thatthe degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the.information and explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material .espects, an adequate internai financial control system over
financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reportint were
operating effectively asat,March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal controlstated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Conbols Over
Financial Reportjng issued bythe Institute ofChadered Accountants oflndia.

ForPrashantN&Asso
Chartered Accoun
FRry;44o6oE

9/ail'/
CAlPrashant KrI
Partner
M.no - 301019
udin - 2tTotoI q &+4 kNc-7>oq

Place - Imphal
Dal€ - oa.-o7 -24>)



IIAIIIIPUB STATf, P1OIYEB IITSIBIBUTIOII COilPAIfY LITIITEI)
lclN. u40101 MN2013SGC0083431

3RD FLOOR NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING.IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHALWEST MN 79500' IN

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH'2020

Particulars Note No. 31st March 2020 3lstMarch 2019

L

(D

(ii)

(iii)

II.

ti)

(iD

EQUITY AND LIABILTTIES

shareholders'Funds
(a) share Capiral
(b) Reseffes & surplus

Non-Current Liabilities
[a] Lons Term Borrowinss

[b) other l,ong Terrn Liabilities
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities INet)

CurentLiabilities
(a) Tmde Payables
(b) Other current Liabilities
(c) Provisions

ASSETS

Total

Non-Current Assets

[a] FixedAssets

[i) Tangibte Assets
(ii) capital Work-ln-Pro$ess

(b) Long-Terrn roans & Advances

Current Assets

[a) Inventories
(b) rrade Receivables
(c) cash & cash Equivalents
(d) short-Tern Loans &Advances
(e) Other CurrentAssetr

Total
Signifi €ant Ac€ounting Policies
Notes on Financial StatemenLs

2
3

5

7
a

9

10
11
12
13
L4

L
2to26

1,005.00
1,65,045.33

36,006.11
28,128.01

8,815.83

20,904.84
39,151.41

1,005.00
L64,424.4O

33,486.00
22,357.51

7,954.01

12,095.52
36,513.32

2,99,O57.93 2,74.236,16

63,714.OO

1,50,830.05

\944.49

1,294.12

21,343.55
10.047.17

471,19

65,085.16
1,29,653.35

2,229.23

554,52
47,241.14
25,211.A0

7,AAL64
379.32

2.99.O57,93 2.74.236.t6

As per our Report of even dat€

For PRASHANT N & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Acoountants
Firm Registration No. 31

(Partner)
M€mbership No. 301019

uDtNt >l7ot 6 tn *&4A N Lt >6q
Place: lmphal
Date I Aq-og - >l

For & on behalf of the Board

Firm Registration No. 31406t5t\;
.-'2 , ) | t, | " <....ilclu1 ryLsMf:...- . -

1{'ffi PRASsatt xumAR M|SHRA 
=___//

^ 
*^n(O",

Dlrector
(DlN No.0S518083)

>-\{1'{
Ng subhachandra Singh

Managing Director
(DlN No. 08941757)

't442"'
Laishram Bi.das Singh

company Secretaay
{PAN AFFPL5263E)



TIAIIIPUN SIATB POYBf, T'ISTDIBUTTOX COIIPI]IIY IITIfIBI'
lcrN . u40101MN201 3SGC0083431

3RD FLOOR. NEW DIRECTOMTE BUILDING.I|PHAL DIMAPURRoAD IMPHALWEST luN 795001 lN \--

STATEIIIENT OF PROFIT AI'ID LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 ST IIIARCH' 2O2O

Particulals Note
No.

lls at 31st March
2020

As at 31st March
20t9

I,
II

III.

Iv.

V.

vI.

vlI.
VIIT

IX

xltl
xtv

xI

XII

Revenue from operations
other Income[Non-Tarif0

Total Revenue (I + lI)

Expetses:

Changes in inventories
Employee Beneff ts Expense

0ther Expenses

Depreciation & Amortisation
Total Expenses (Iq

Profit before exceptional anilextraordinary items and tax (III-n')

Extmordinary Items
Prior Period Adjuslments
Profit before rax (V+VI)

Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax
(2) Def€$ed rax

Profit (Loss) for the period ilom continuing operatlons (VII-V I,

Pront/lloss] ftorn Discontinuing Operations

Tax expense of Discontinuing Operations

Profit/0oss) from Discontinuing operadons (after tax) [IX+X-XI)

L6

t9

1
2to 26

t7

1a
9

36,031.99
30,741.60

31,53A.29
33,031.11

66,773.59 64,569,40

58,500.35
(743.61_)

6,497.47
10.98

1,303.25
1,79034

s4,351.71
245.94

7,01L41
9.47

1,805.04
7.796.00

67354,42 65,220,37

(58s.23)

13.32
(5e8.ss)

a62.A2

r'A6L.36')

{6s0.e7)

f650.97)

L.',;.t6

Ia,7a9.a3)

{1.461.361 t1,789.131

Profit / (Loss) for the perlod (V - VI)

Eaming per equity share (Par value Rs.10/- each)r
(11 8as:c
(2J Diluted

Signifi cant Accounting Policies
Notes on Financial Statements

11,461.36) tL7a9.t3l

(14.54)
(14.s41

[17.80)
(17.80)

For & on b€halt of th€ Board

^.-'.''.'.-'.,,/2 '
KFRash!mani Singh

(DlN No.08518083)

--.. ul,'l
s \\Lr r! 

\
Ns Subhachandra Singh

Managing Director
(DlN No.08941757)

.1.->'"''
Lai€hram Birdas Singh

Company Secretary
(PANAFFPL5263E)

As per our R€port of ev€n date

For PRASHANT N &ASSOCIATES

(Partner)
Membership No. 301019

lDtNt 2t9alo l1 4k++ Nt-3rbt)
Place: lmphal
Dal€ | 0q.o.l-%zl



IIAI{IPUN STATB Pi0VBR DISTBIBUTIOil COTIPAIIT 1IIIITEII
lcrN . u40r 01 MN2013scc0083431

3RD FLOOR iIEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING. IIiIPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD I IPHAL WEST MN 795001 IN

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHE YEAR EI{DED 31ST MARCH'2020
in Lalt'l

Pardculars As at 31st March
2020

As at 31st March
2019

D.

B.

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATINC ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax
Add/0,ess) : Adiustments
Depreciation
Operatins Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adiustnrent for change in :

tlncleas6]lDecrease in Inventories
f lncrease]/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(lncfease)/Decrease in short Term Loans & Advances
(lncrease)/Decrease in other Cu entAssets
Inc.ease/[Decrease) in Trade Payables
Increase/[Decrease) in Provisions
Increase/f Decreas€) in Other Current Liabilities
Cash generated from Opemtions
Direc. Taxes Paid
Cash Flow 6:om Before B(faDrdlnary Items
Extraordinary Items
Net Cash Flow foom Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

oncreasel/Decrease in Fixed Assets

fl ncrease)/Decrease in Capital work in Prosress

tlncreasel/Dedease in Long Term Loans &Advances
Cash Flow From Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIUTINS
Issue ofShar€ Capital
lncrease/tDecrease) in Reserves & surplus
Increase/tDecrease) in Lons Term Bo.rowings
Increase/fDecrease) in Long Term liabliltiy
Cash Flow From Financing Activi ties

NET INCREASE/(Df,CREASD IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVAIENTS

Cash & Cash Equivalents at t}le Besinnins ofthe year
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the C,losing ofthe year

(se8.ss)

1,79034
1,191.43

(743.60)
(2,224.23)
(2,165.5s)

(31.87)
&809.33

2,634.49

(6so.9n

1,796.00
1,t45.o3

245,94
(2,009,06)
(3,156.81)

(96.88)
4,174.07

8-890-42
7,474,42

7,474,42

9,19231

9,192.71

7,474-42 9.792.71

(41e.22)
(21,176.70)

240.74

t164.66)
(10,280.35)

24134
I2t.3tS-t7l 410.163.661

\641.49
2,520.11
5770.50

3,744.73
6,612,07

-382.88
9.972.50 9,977.92

G,868.25) 9.006-96
25,21L4O

21,343.55
16,204.4s

25.211,80

Firm Registretlon No. 314O6OE

(Partner)'/,u'4 
y{Ylx

F-CA PRASHANT KUMA,R ME{E+-;

As per our R€port of oven date

For PRASHANT N & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

For & on behalf of th€ Board

/=z:'
Kh Raghumanl Singh

Director
[DlN No. 08s18083)

--'.- Lll\l
'--,-,\tI{,tA

Ng Subhachandre sihgh
Managing Olrector
IDIN No.08941757)

l2/'z'""'
Laishram Birdas Shgh

Company Secrctary
(PAN AFFPL5263E]

Membership No.30{019

H.:I:.il1'lo 
t I 4 & 4* N "2t t1

Oalo : Otl -81-244



Note lSignificant Accounting Policies
After the unbundling from the Electricity Department, Government of Manipur [EDM)' MANIPUR

STATI POWER DISTRTBUTION CoMPANY LIMITED {MSPDCL) needs to fol]ow accounting poiicv

and standards thal are applicablc to all companics under tbe Companies Act,2013. Further

Electricity Act 2003 that repealed the tilectricity [Supp)yJ Act 1948 laid out detailed accounting
pol jcies and standards.

Under the Companies Act 2013, all Companies unless excmplcd are to prcpare lheir accounts using

the Accounting Standards as notined by the Central Governmeol as slated U/S 133 ofthe Companies

Act, 20J.3 (Under advise from the National Advisory Committee on the Accounting Standards) which

are applicable for all Compa0ies. More over the Companies Act, 2013 also requires the Balance Sbeet

ofthe Company to be prepared in the form as laid out in Schedule III to the Act tJnder lhis SchedLrle

the Company nccds to set out Significant Accounting Policies followed by the Company ihe
following paragraphs set oul illustratively the significanl accounting pol'cies:

1. Basis ofpreparation offinancial statements
The company is a public-limited company registered under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956

The company is governefby the Electricity Act, 2003. 'lhe provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003

read with thc rules made thereunder prevail whercver the same are inconsistent with the provisions

ofthe Companics Act, 2013 in terms ofsection 174 oftbe Fllectricity Act,2003. lhe accounts have

been prcparcd on the basis ofEoingconcern conccpland undcrthe historical cost convention The

company adopts accrual basis in preparation of its accounts to comply in all mateaial aspccts with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (CAAP) and the accounting standards jssued by the

Companies [accounting standards) rules,2006 as pcr notification no G.SR739[e) dated 7th

Deccmber,2006.

2. Use ofllstimates
The preDaration of financial statcments in conformity wilh Generally Accepled Accounting Principles
requires estimates and assumptions to bc made that affect the rcported amounts of assets and the
liabilities, disclosure of continSent ljability on the date of the financial statements and lhe reported
amounts of revenues and expenses durinE the reporting period. Differences betlveen actual results
and estimates are recognized in the period in which results are known / materialiTed

3. Government Grant
a) Grants-in-aid rcceived lrom State Covernment or other authorities towards capital expenditure

for projccts, betterment of syslem opcration and specific depreciable assets are shown as
nBalanceCranf' until theutilization of Grant.

b) Grant received for specific depreciable assets are lreated as deferrcd income and reflected under
group hcad Rescrve and Surplus and recoSnized in the profil and loss account over thc uscful
period oflife and in proportion to which depreciation on these assets is provided.

c) Crants relating to rovcnuc nature are accounted for on a systcmatic basis in the Statement of
Profit and l.oss over tho period nccessary to match thcm wilh the related cost which they are
intended lo conlpensale.

d) Crants Reccived from Covernment havc been tfeated as per instructions of the Cranting
Governmcnt.

^---4',/2.,'' 6rrecror
iranrpu. Slate Power

ifistnbutron Company Ltd,
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4.Fixed Assets
al lrixed assets of the company are recorded in the books of accounts and disclosed in Annual

Accounts as transferrod from FIDM as on 1{ day of F'cbruary2014 and subsequenl additions made

bv the rornprnv during lhe vear.

bl All othcr Irixed Asscts excludinB paiagraph 4[a] abovc are stated at histofical cost less

depreciation. llistorical cost.comprises the cost of acquisition and any other applicable costs

attributable in bringing thc assets to their working conditjon for thcjr intended use, is inclusive of
freight, duties & taxes (other than tho-se subsequcntly recoverable lrom taxing authorities), levies,

borrowing costs & all incidentals attributable to brinS lhc asset ready lbr intended use

c) ln case of fixed assets, for ncw projccts / extension, the related oxpenses and interest cost up to

the dale ofcommissioning attributablc lo such projoct / expansion are capitalized.

d) In case of Commissioned assets whcrc final settlement of bills with contractors is yet to be

effected, capitalization is made on provisional basis subjcct to necessary adjustment in the year of
finalsetdenent.

el lncidcntal expcndrture,prror to construction, preli,ninary project expenditurc on identillcation,
survev/ leasrbrlily studies ofprojccts ctc is apportioned to capita] work in progress on the basis of
accretion there to. Ihese expenscs however arc charged to pront and loss account if projccl is

abandoned.

g) 'l he company capitalizcs the cost of new transformers used for new sub'station, au8mentation

and replacement. Thc cost of repair of old/ burnt transformers is charged off to Repair and

Maintenance Expcnscs,

h) Thc capital work in progress is stated al cost inclusivc of all direct and proportionate overhead

cosls Incurrco

0 Expenses incurred during the construction period including interest expense by construction

divisions/ subdivisions are capitalized and accounted as cost ofcapital assets

i) The direct incidental cost incurred by the company at project and planning units for the period

are apportioned to respectivc Capital Work-in-Progress on the bas's ofcumulative accretions

j) The costs incurred and revenue generated during the lrial Runs Stage ofthe Projecl / Power

Station are capilalized.

k] 'l'he costs incurrcd on identification, survey and feasibiliry studies of a project under sanction are

shown as a distinct item in capital work in progress till the period of its rejection or lhree years'

whichever is earlier. ln case of rejection, the expenses are charged to rcvenue in the year of its
relectlon.

l) Fixed Assers costing individually up to Rs. 5,000/ arechargcdtorevenu€intheycatofpurchase
Cost of all Mobile I'bones is charged off to Revenue during the year of purchase

m)Assets retired from active use and held for sale are valued at cost or Nct llealisablo Valuc

whichever is lower.

Drrector
Manrpur State Powet

Jrstrib!tron Company Ltd.



n) Intangible Assots arc capitalized at cosl lcss accumula[cd amortization and impairment ]osses, if it
is probable that the future economic benefits that are altributable to the assets will flow to the

Company.

o) ]'hc cosi ofsoftwar'c (which is not an integral part ofthe related hardwarel acquired fol internal

use and resulling in signiljcant futurc economic bcncfitsl is feco8nlzcd as intangiblc assets in the

books ofaccounls when thc same is feady for its intcnded usc.

el Leasehold propcrty is amortiT€d

5. Borrowing Cost
s,;..o-ingioait thal are attributable to the acquisition or constructjon of qualifying assets arc

capitalized as part oftbe cost ofsuch assets. A qualifying assct is one thal takes substantial pcriod of
time to gct ready for ils intended use. Othcr borrowing costs not aLtributable to the acquisition or
construction ofany capital assct are recognizcd as expenscs in lhc period in which they are incurred

6. Depreciation /Amortization
a) 'lhe company provides depfeciation on straiShl linc nlethod to th.r cxtcnt of 90yo of thc cost of

assel following thc rales notil'icd by Companies Act 2013

b) Dcpreciation on additions/deletions ofasscts is pfovided on pro_rata basis from/up to the month

in which the asset is'aiailable for use/disposal. Where thc life and/or efficicncy of an asset is

increased due lo renovation and modcrnization, the expcnditure thereon along with its
unamorlized depreciabls amount is char8cd prospectively over the fevised Llseful life determined
by technical assessmenl.

c) Assets procured during thc ycar costing lls 5,000/- or lcss afe chargcd to revenue durlng the year'
'l'his policy has been adopted generally across all calegories ot asscts

dl On scrapping / obsolescence of an assets, the cost of assets and accumulated deprecjation on it is
withdrawn and transferred to a profit & loss account.

0 ilxponses capitalized on account
said software by external third
their estimated uscful lives not
the period for which benl-'fits are

over a pefiod of leasc.

of purchase of ncw applicalion software, implcmentation of the
party consultants and purchase of ljcenses are amorlized over
cxcceding ten years. Othcr intangible assets are amortized over
estinlated to gcncrate sufficient economic beneflts.

7, Impairment of Assets
'the Company at the Balance Sheet date assesses individual fixed assets and Sroups of assets

consljtuling "Cash GeneratinS IJnits" [CGU] fof inrpairment, jf circunlstances indicate a possibility
or warrant such asscssment. Provision is madc for impairmcnt of stlch assets or CCU if carrying
cosl is hisher than fecoverablc amounl,

L Critical/ Insurance Machinery Spares
a) Machinery spares procured along with thc lrlant & N4achinery, whose use is expected lo be

irregular, are capitalized separately, ii cost of sucb spares is known. 1f cost of such spares Is not
known, these arc capilalized along with conccrned planl.

b) [,lachincfy sparcs pfocured subseqLrently arc also capitalized in the ycar ofpurchasc

--1.'A--"t'.'''4:", ^ul{i,lantpur Siale Power
ristrbullon Company Lld,
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c) Machinery spares are deprecialed fully over the remaininB uscful life of the related plant and
machinory.

d) Wrilten l)own Value of old l\4achinery Spares is charyed lo rcvonuc in the year in which such

spares are replaccd and the old rcle-vant spares 3re found to be ofno [urther use Howcver, if
the old rclcvant sDares can be repaired and rcused, then both are continued to be depreciated
over the remainine useful li[e of the relevant asset.

e) The repair charges ofthe old relevalt sparcs are chargcd to statement ofprofit and loss

0 OthoF spares are treated as "Stores & Spares" forming part ofthc inventory, valued at cost or net

realizable value whichever is lower and expensed when issued

9.lnventories
Stock of materials, stores, spars parts is valued at lower of cosl or net realizable value, and cost is

determined on weighted averagc cost method. Cost comprises of cost of purchase including duties

and taxes fexcept those which are subscqucntly rccoverablc from the taxinB authorities] and other

costs incurred in bringinB lbem to lheir present location and condition Losses towards
unserviceable and obsolete storcs and spares identificd on review are provided in the accounts

10. Powcr Purchase Cost
The cost of power purchasc under long term agrccmcnt is subject lo revisioD based on rariff orders

notified by thc appropriate commission oi respective powcr generators Thc portion ofthe power
purchasc cost whjch is dependont upon such finalization is accounted for as and when such bills/
demands are reccived from the power generators.

1 1. Revenuc Rccognition
a) Sale of electricity is accounted lor basod on tariff rates approvcd by the JF;RC, inclusive of Fuel

Adjustment Chafgcs to the end of the accountinB period.

b) Other income is recognized on accrualbasis. Sale olscrap and any othcr item is accounted when
the same is contracted to be sold. Recoveries on account of l,iquidated Damages are recognized

as income on actual basis,

c) The Company follows thc mcthod of recognizing thc rovcnuc surplus IPA't) for the year basod

on the provisions of []lcctricity Acl 2003.

d) The Company recognizes revenue ro the extent billed during a period. Any unbilled sale is

recognized as and when a bill is raised for the same. In case of prepaid connections, rcvenue is
recognized on basis of sale of prepaid vouchers jrrespective of usage by consumer and lhis
proccss is be followed consistentl'

12.Investments
a) Long term investments arc carri{-.d at cost, less provision for diminution olher than temporary,

ifany, in lhc value ofsuch investments.
b] Currcrt irvestnents are carried at lowcr ofcosf and fair value.

*z:z<2+'''
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13. Earning Per Share
'l'he Company roports basic and diluted carnings p('r sharc Ili1'S] in accordancc wilh Accounting

Standard 20, Flafning Pef Share. The llasic ilPS has bcen computcd by dividjng the income

availablc to cquity share holdcrs by lhe weighted avcragc number of equity shares oLltstanding
durinB tbe accounting pcriod.

14. Foreign Currcncy transactions
A fofeign currcncy transaction is rccorded, on inilial fccognition in thc rcnortrng currenr}, by

applyinS to lhe foreigrl currcncy smount tbe exchangc rate between thc rcporting currency:rnd the
forcign currency prevailinB on thc date of the transaclion. At the Ilalance Sheet date, lorciSn

currcncy monclary items arc rcported usjng the closing rale. Cain or loss, ifany, is recognized in

the Statement of Pfofil and l,oss for the year. Thc galn or loss afising on account of exchangc rate
diffcrcnccs between the paymcnt dale and transaction dale is chargcd to the Slatemenl ol Profit
and l,oss.

15. Employee llencfits
a) Short Tcrm f.:mployee Ilenentsr Thc Company recognizcs the Llndiscounted amount of short

tcrm employeo bcncfits cxpected to be paid in cxchan8e for services rcndcrcd as liability
[accfued expcnse).

b) Post-employment bcncfits: In casc of new rccruits Defined Iicncfit Plan like Gratuity and Leave

encashlncnt Provision aor accrlring Iiability for graluily and leavc encashnlcnt on retiremenl is

nadc on the basis ofthc liability as actuafially deternlincd as at the year end

c) Benefits to Deputed Employees'l he benefits like Sratuity, leave encashmenl, provident fund and
any othcr tcrmiral benefits to the deputed employccs From lhe Flectricity Departmcnt ,

Government of Manipur will be provided by the Covernmcnl of Manipur.

16. l,eases
a) Finance l,easc: In rcspcct ofasscls acquired on financc lcasc lhe lease rentals are charged to thc

statcmcnt of Profit and l,oss as and !vhen thc same accrue AssetsacqLriredsubsequenttol\'day
ol I'r1y,2012 arc classilicd as l.inance leases, whcrc thc Company has subslantially all the risks
and rewafds of owncrship, such assets are capilalized al thc inception of lhe lcase at the lowef of
fair valr.re or thc presenl value of minimum lease paym€nts and a liability is created for an

equivalcnt amount. Lease renlals paid are allocated betwcen thc liabjlity and interesl cost, so as
'to obtain a constant periodic ratc olinlcrest on outslandjng liability for each period.

b) Operating l.easer Assets taken on lcase undcr $rhich all thc risks and rewarcls of owncrship arc
effcctively rctained by thc lessor are classificd as operating lease. Lease payments undcr
opcrating lcases are recognizcd as exponsc on strajght line basis.

17. Taxation
a) Income Taxi Current tax is determined as pcr tho provjsions ofthe lncome lax Act, 1961 in

respect of faxable Inconle lor thc yoar, aftor considering permissjble tax exemption, dcduction /
disallowancc. Current tax when pfovided undor thc minimum allernate tax provisions of section
115JIl of the Income I ax -1961, the beneiit of cfedit againsl such paymenls is available over a
pcriod of 10 subscquent assessmcnt years and will be fecogniTed when actually realized.

.t'z.zZ' ''
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b) Defcrred Tax: Defcrred tax is recognized on timing diffcrenccs being the difference between
taxablc incomc and accounting income that originate in one period and are capablc of reversal in
onc or morc subsequcnt periods, subjccl to consideration of prudcncc by applying the tax rate
and laws enacted or substantially cnacted by Ilalance Shect date as per the Accounting Standard_

22 "Accounting for tax on Income". l0 respect of unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward
losses, deferred tax asscts are recognized only to lhe extent there is virtual certainty of
realization in future. Other deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is
reasonable certainty of realization in futurc.

18. Significanl livcnt Occurring after the Balancc sheet Datc

a) Contingent losses are to the extent identifiable as devolving on
for in the prollt and loss account bascd on materiality and
conlingenl evcnl.

thc company have been provided
probability of occurrence of the

in the financial statements only if
relating to conditions that existed

b) Events occurrinB after the balance sheet date arc Eiven effect
they provide further cvidencc for the estimations of amounts
at the Balance Sheet date

:.i i

19. Prior Pcriod Items and fixtra-Ordinary Itcms

a) Adjustments arising due to errorc or omissions in lhe llnancial statements of earljer years are

accountcd undcr "Prior Period".

b) Pfior period items & extraordinary transactions arc disclosed separately in thc profit & Loss

account in accordance with the req!iremcnt of AS-5. Iror this purpose, prior period items are
those itcms whrch aris. oul ol errors or omissions.

20. Prepaid Ilxpenditure

al llxpcnscs rclated to the succeeding period incurr{-.d in the current pcriod shall be fccorded as

prcpaid L \l)cnscs hncnd on malf f ulil\.

bl Prepaid F:xpenses upto Rs 10,000/- are accounted undcr appropriatc hcads ofaccounts.

21. Ptovisions, Contingent Liabilitics and Conti nge nt Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree oF estimalion in mcasurenrent are recognized when there is
a present obligatjon as result of past events and it is probable that thefe will be an outflow of
resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. financial effect of
contingent ljabjlities is discloscd based on information available up to the date on which financial
statements are approved. Contingent assets are not recognizcd in the financialstatements.
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Outofabovetotalpaidupcapital,Rs.l0Crores[lcroreEq.Shar€sofRs10/-each)hasbeen issu ed to M.nipur Sbte Power Company Linited
ibrconsideratiorotherthancashaspertheManipurStateElecFicityRelormsTransferSchene2013,

Reconcil,ation ofnunber ofshares outstandingarthe beginninA& atthe end ofthe.eportins period:

Note:2,2
The rights, preferences andreshicdons attachingto each class ofshares includirg restrichons on the distribution ofdividends aDd tle
repaymenrofcapital

A11rhe equity shares oftbe cobpany afe issued wnh sahe.jghts & previledges as other equity shares,

Note:2,3

Shares ih respectofeach class in the cohpany held by the holding compaiy of its ultihate holding.ohpanyindudingshares held or by
subsidia.ies ofth€ holding company orthe ultinate holdingcospany in ag:gregater

Particulars of Sharc Capital :

shafes in rhe company held by shareholde.s holdinsmore Lhan 5 per.ehrshares

As at 31st Marct! 2020 As at 31stMa.ch.2019

Aunedsed
Equily shares of Rs. 10/- €ach

Issued Subsc.ibed &Fullv Paid u.
EquityShares of Rs. 10/' each

1,50,00,000 r,500.00 1,50,00.000 1.500 00

1.00.50.000 1.005.00 1.00.50.000 1.005.00

1,00,50,000 1,005.00 1,00,50,000 1,005.00

43 at 31st March. 2020 As at 31sl March. 2019

Sha.es outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares Issued during the year
Shares outstandinE arrhe eDd ofthe vear

t00,50,000 1,005.00 1,00,50,000 1,005.00

1,00.50,004 1.00s.00 1.00.50.000 1.005.00

As at 3lst Mrrch. 2020 as at 31st March, 2019
Amount {Rs in lakhsl Amount [Rr in Lakhsl

1,00,00,000 Eq. Shares held by ManipurState Power Company
Linited, the Holding cohpany

1,000.00 1,000.00

tuat 31st March,2020 As at 31s-t March, 2019

Manipur Stat4 Power Company Lidited 1,00,00,000.00 99.'OVa 1,00,00,000 99.50%

Asat31stMarch.2020 Asat 31st March,2019
Amou tns in Lakhsl Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)

(a) capital Res€Nes

t+l currenr Ye.r Transrer
[+] Deferred Incohe to be amorthed

(b) Profit & LossAccount

[+) current Year ft ansier

t,76,432.90

2,466.10
444.20
300.00

1,72,644.r7

4,537.47
4a5.00
303.7+

L74,114.79 1.76.432.90

-11,608.09
-r.461.36

-9,414.97
-1.749.13

-13.069.46 -11,608.09
1,65,045,33 L64,aZ4.AO

,t4,*{
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As at 31st l\,larch, 2020 Asat31stMarch.2019
Amount (Re io l-akhsl Amourt (Rs. in kkhs)

Rural Elecn-ification Corporation Linit€d [MPDRP par!BJ
(se.urcd By Charye orer Assets onountins to Rs 39aA Lakht

Powe. Finance CorpoEtion
(se.ured By Chorge orer Assett amounting to k 35900 Lakhs is

canvertible intoGrant onfunlnent afstipuldted Tems &
condkions ol ihplenentation olthe project)

Rural Elecrrifi cation corporation (RCG\ry]

2,79].,60

32,274.97

939,54

3,190.40

29,172.47

r.122.73

36,006,11 33.,*46.00

Long Term Borrowings :

Note : 4.1 Above dasnot inctude Rs s l sS Lakh Len lran Pawer for RAPDRP (Pdrt-A) ptuject taken b, Ete.t.iciE Departnent' Cove,nhent of
Manipur pior to incarporation ol codpahy. Thh Loan although sTured by |9d! oJ charye ave/ a$ets anovhting to k 3155 Lakh of the .otupaky

b cohvettible ihtoGruntohfunhentofstipulded Tems & Con.litions ofinplementotion afthe ptuiecL

Note: 4.2 For Loan Fron Po\rer finone Coryarcnon t hterdt has not been pravided ds per stipulated Terns & Cohd itions ofAgremenL
Note 4.3 Utsecured Loah ltoh RECL stands at same onount os p.evio6year as same is utuler norato,itn period and noprincipal repaytuent is

dae ogainst sane in curent linancial year.

Other LongTerm Liabilities :

The Deposits for ptior petiod cannot be segregated due to unavailabiliry ol infornatian. Bowew Fon cuilent francial year securitt depasits,

rctehtian noney ahd deposts for Works hove beeh tluly esresated except lot dh dnomt af k 208 73 lakhs.

Sund ry Crcd itor lor Cdpitdt Goods is the anaunt due tawards Capital Expenditure on account of Fixed A$ets, The sane h6 been incarpo,ated in

the baoks bosed on the report subnitted by the Technicdl Consultqnts ond infornation collected fron the Departnat Omciob

Deferred Tax Liabilities {Netl:

As at 3lstMarch,2020 Asat 3lstMarch,2019
Amount rRs in Lakhsl amount fRs.ln takhs)

se.uriry Deposit/ Retention Money/Ea.nest Iloney
C.editoB lor Capital Coods*
Consumer Se.u.iry Deposits

Deposits aeainsrworks

204.73
13,119,52
u2a.51
4,969.45
4.101.81

204.73
7,395.49
1,545.41
9,00408
4.763_79

za.12a.o1 22.357.51

Asat 31st March,2020 Asat3lst March,2019
Amount fRs. in Lakhs) Amount (Rs. ir Lakhs)

Deierred Td Liabilities towards Fixed Asets 8,816.83 7,954.Or

Asat3lst March,2020 Asat3lst Ma.ch,2019
Amount (Rs. in r2kbsl Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)

?o,904,84 12,495.52

20.90444 12,095.52

Note7.1 tnaccordance th the noticlcdtioh noCsR719(E) dated 16.17.2007 ksued hy the Ministry ofcorporateAllaits certain disclosuresare

required to benaderelating to Mi.ro&Snall enterpriseasdefned under MSME Act2006.The conpony is ih the Procas olconPiling the

rclevont inlomotion Iron its suppliers obout therc coverage under the said Act. sihe the rclevant infornatian k not arailobte , disclasures in

respe.t of t h e s a he is not no d e p ossi b I e,

*zz-'Z-r
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CuI'ut Mauides of tong Term Borowlngs
Statutory Du3s Pryablo
Oth6r outstandlng!
Subdry creditoF fo. E(P€r*s

Batanca Grants(Revenus) (rcf€r mte 261
Balancs crantstcapitatl ?t

Nolo: a
Other Curlent UrblllUes :

Notc:8,1
tn ac.ordance wtch dE notlcffcatton no CSR719(E) da.ed 16.1L2007 iMed A the Mhi'try of cotporde Afiatn certetn ditctatuB dre requircd

@ be made relatlng b Mtcro & Small enterprise 6 defne.l un l@ MSME Ad ZN5. The ronpary Is In the pM 4 @npiling the rclevant

inlomotionfrm*tsuryIle'E abouttherc @verogz unlq the tuid Act Sihce the ralatant lnformatlon ls not @oilable, dietu!/.s in rcpect of
the tome is not norle Dc'gtbl?.

Notc:4.2
AsWthetmnslerschenE@minalbeDelEoltheenploysdeputitotheconpantw l k bom. W the G@L of I'I@ipur un/!65 opdon hos not

bcq dercised by rhe deputi@ist fo abtqption in o .egalar setglc$ of the .onpany,as on dote of bdla\e sheet hone ofthe deputed enPloy$

has optEd for akotptioLThe.4o.e LtaHW hr rettrenmt tun$a h6 not b@ pr@i.Id. tn 6pdi ofthe .nploye6 aPPoind br the @l'pany,

the conpany has johied NPS schene Sine it is not cl@. at Ralan e Shet date at to hN nany enploy$ would opt hr abiotptloq th6e

Iiabiliti8 wi| b. bom. by rhe Covt oJ ttllttpun Once enploy$ opt td obsorptitu at th. end of dBputadon pqioil, hen the IIaUAda Jor

a&Jofied dptoyB would bc trd6feft€Y; th6 conpany as per .he ltanPu. staF- Eletricttt Bdonns Trontler schme 2013.

No@t&3 Other Ou6tundi1,4' peftai8 toPqmena weiwilhrwhldthe partlalar5 orenotfumithed Wthepryen

c!l{t{ : ry*
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As at 3lsl March,2020 Asat 31st March.2019
Amount fRs. tn taklhs) Amount {Rs. in rakhs)

Stores & Consumables t,294.t2 55452

L29A.t2 554.52

Note:10.1
StockoJst.'res has beenvalued at Cost.

Asat31stMarch.2020 As at 3lsl March.2019
Amounl fRs. in Lakhsl Amount tRs. in Lakhsl

(Unsecured, conside.ed good unless otherlvise stated)
OutstandibFfor a period exceedihg Six Months irom rhe due date

Less: Provision for doubtful debts
Total

49,003.36
4,773.26
4,371.25

47,552.40
3,499.99
4.377.25

49.465.37 47,24t.\4

Note 11.1 Trade recejvables has been segregated behveen nore than six monlhs and others on the basis ofcollections received fron Oclober

to March 2020, assuned that total collechon received durins this pe.iod is 800/0 for dre curent period billing and balance amount collected

xas related ro earlier period billing in the absence of proper seg.egation of Trade receivables The proper segregation of rade receivabl€s

outstandi.g for a period exceeding six monlhs is under process.

Note 11.2 Out of rhe Tmde Recievables Rs 43,112.43 Lakh pertains to amount of Legacy Debtors hansiened from Electricity Dep! Cort of
i\.{aniDur as on lstF€bru.aP 2014

Note:12
cash & cash Eoutvalents:

As at 31si March, Z0Z0 As ai 3lsi March.2019
Amount fRs. ln Lahbs) Amount fRs. in Lakhsl

cheque/DD jn hand (As cerrinedl
Cash in hand [As certified)

21,190-50
0.67

152.34

25,067.93
0.66

t43.21

21,343.55 25.211.40

Short Terin Loans &Advances:

Asat31stMarch,20zO As at 3lstMarch,2019
Amount fRs in Lakhs) AmouottRs.Int khs)

Advances towards Capital Goods:
Secured [by way ofBank guarantee)

Advace to suppliers
22.31

447.67
7,433_97

447.67

10.o47.17 7.AaL64

* Deposits represents the amount already dhbursed by the Covt of Maripur for denned er?endilure hoilever, the same has beeb depositedib

Other Cu..entAsstes

As at 3lst March,2020 As at 3lst March,2019
Amount {Rs, in I-akns} Anount[Rs. in Lakhs)

Ernployees Contribution To NPS recievable

Tax Deducted at5ource

Acfiued Interest on Sweep Accounts
Total

203.94

207.21

1A3.62

195.70

411.19 379.32

!."u"-.-.t(K



Note:15

Revenue from Operations

Note:16

Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars As at 31st March 2020 Asat 31st Mar€h 2019
l[nount [Rs. in Lakbs] Amount [Rs, in Lakhsl

Sales IEX& Deviation

Billin s for D€Dosit Work

33,135.09

322.99

26,27t.50
4,825.t8

441.69
Total 36,031.99 31,538.29

Particulars Asat3lstMarch2020 Asat3lst March2019
Amounl(Rs. in Lakhs) Amount (Rs. ir Lakhs)

GrantinAid Revenue [Refer Note 26l
Agency Charges@3.75%
Amortisation of Deffercd Incone
Others

456.07
29,536.45

15.34
484.20
189.54

34332
37914.1,2

57.47
485.00
186.80

Total 30.741.60 33,031,11

Particulars Asat3lstMarch 2020 As at 31st March2019
AmountfRs,In Lakhsl Amount {Rs. in bkhs)

salariesIResular & Conlractual] 6,497.47 201.r.81

Total 6,497,47 7.011.41

Note: 17.1 Provision for Cratuity and Leave encashmenthave notbeen made as per policy ofthe company.

Note:18

Other gxpenses

Asat3lst March202O Asat 31st Ma.ch 2019
Amount fRs. in Lakhs) Ahount [Rs. in Lakhs]

Auditors Remu neralion
ROC FilingFees
Advertisement Expenses
Bank Charges
Consullancy Charges
Ex Gratia Payment

IERC Fees & Exp
Office Expenses
Operalion & Mainte.ance Exp
Legal Fees and charges
Mass Reg\rlarisation Drive
Recruitment and Tmining
Printing & Stationery Exlenses
Repair & Maintenance Expenses {Plant & Machineryl
Repair & Maintenance Expenses iotbefs)
Stores & Consumable
Prepaid Vend jng charges

TmvellingEr?
Vehicl€ Hiring, Repairs and Mainlenance

Purchas€ of LED lights
Preliminary Expenses Written off

LO7
0.06

74.74
9.81

11.35
32.42
20.20

237.67
550.39

31.45

11.38
142.44

70.59
74.7\

20.73
15.90
19.69

a.-22

:

0.60
0.36

116
14.10

20.60
205.22
395.62

25.26

67.09
47.47

442.37

2A 67
21.61
20.99

0.17

t04.24

Total 1,303,25 1,405.04

2?o,xnyf,
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Note: 18.1

Payment made to the Audltor dudng the yeal

{ote:19 .d
Eamtng Per Share
The followlng table rcconclles the numerators and denominators used b calculate Basic arld Dlluted Eanlng Per Share for the
year ended 31st l,tarEh 2016 :

l{ote:20
Previous year figules hav€ b€€n rc$oup€d / Ieclasslffed wherEryer necessary to conespond with the current year's dassificabon/
disclosur€. other than Advances b.q$Dlers and Other drrent liablities

Company Secretary
MSPDCL

Profit/t ss s&er tax available to Equiry Shareholde$

Welgbted Average l{umber of ShaE
Basic EPS (Arnount in Rupeas)

D uted EPs(Anount in Rupees)

Pace Valrc of Der E{ulty Share(AEount In

{f+



Note No.21
Disclosures in relatlon to related parties.

Pursuant to Accounting Standard - 18, related party disclosures, following are the related parties, discription ofthe

relationships and transactions carrjed outwith them duringthe year in the ordinary course ofbusiness.

Note No.22

lmpairment ofAssets :

In pursuance of AS- 28 " Impairment ofAssets" issued by ICAI, the company has reviewed carrying cost of ils Assets

and the management is ofthe view that in the current financial year, Impairment ofAssets is not considered necessary

as allthe assets are in good condition and realisable value is more t]ran carryjngcost-

Note No.23

Segment Reporting :

The Company has only one business segment as it deals in only one end product fu such there is no separate

reportable segmentas required underAS'17 "Segment Reporting"

_ -LJiif s^€te Powef
-:. ,!!ii.n Company Ltd.

4_#--ca&^1, : .:t: r .':ii..l:-.r. .
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i) Name of Related parties and nature of relationship

Holdins Comnanv ManiDur State Power ComDanv Limited
Key Managerial Personnel and their
relatives

Mr. Leishangthem Susindro Meitei (Chairman)
Mr. Sumant Singh (Directorl
Mr. Khwairakpam Raghumani Singh (Director)
Mrs. Nungshitombi Athokpam [Director]
Mr. Nandeibam Sarat Singh (Director]
Mr. Laishram Priyokumar Singh (Managing Director)
Mr. Rakesh Rajan (Directorl
Mr. Bobby Singh Moirangthern (CFOI

Mr. Laishram Birdas Singh [Company Secretary]

ii) Disclosures tn respect oftransactlon with related parties
fiJ tn

'IYpe ofTransactlons Holdlng
Company

Enterprises owned or significandy
influenced by key management and

/or thelr relatlves

Key
Managerial
Personnel and
their relatives

Transmission Charges
Rs,7052.10 Lakh

IPY k. 7 497 ,47
Lakhl

NIL NIL



Note No,24

Cotrtingent liabilities and Capital commitments {to the extent not provlded for)

contingent liabilities amountto Rs.737.04lakhs (PY Rs.543.25 LakhsJ againstpendlng courtcases.

Capital commitments - Rs.38744.75 Lakhs[PY tu.53141,97 Lakhs) have been committed as on balance sheet date to

Expenditure in Foreign Exchange: Nil

Earnings in FdEign Exchange: Nil

Note No. 26

Accounting ueatment for Revenue grants

contractors for ongoing projects.

Note No.25

t?*tr:m,,,lM
i\4anrplr S'tab P(r6f \

-stlbuton Company LU.
I\4SPDCL

Company Secretary
F.!SFDCL

3r.03.2020 31.03,2019

29,556.04

Lessi -Trf to reserve 9375a25 a22.75

3r.538.29
Total Funds Available
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